Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Sackville, Patrick (OPQ) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>
Sent: March 30, 2020 8:45 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

Hi Dove,

Any advice | can share with DuPont?

Seems like another opportunity for us to help each other out in sourcing domestic PPE.
Appreciate any light you can offer.

P

Patrick Sackville

Director of Policy — Major Projects and Partnerships
Office of the Premier of Ontario

Patrick.Sackville @Ontario.ca

From: Peter Longo <Peter.Longo@unityhealth.to>

Sent: March 30, 2020 8:41 PM

To: Buzzelli, David A <David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com>; Sackville, Patrick (OPO) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Murphy,
Carla <Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>

Cc: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>; Warren, Shane <shane.warren@dupont.com>; Cyr, Alain
G <Alain.G.Cyr@dupont.com>; McConnell, Alison (MEDICT) <Alison.McConnell@ontario.ca>; Murphy, Carla
<Carla.Murphy@ontariohealth.ca>

Subject: RE: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hi David,

I am copying Alison McConnell from MEDJCT that may be able to provide insight on how to obtain a Health Canada
license.

Regards,

Peter

From: Buzzelli, David A [mailto:David.A.Buzzelli@dupont.com]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:43 PM

To: Sackville, Patrick (OPQ) <Patrick.Sackville@ontario.ca>; Peter Longo <Peter.Longo@unityhealth.to>;
Carla.murphy@ontariohealth.ca

Cc: Fergusson, Stuart B <Stuart.B.Fergusson-1@dupont.com>; Warren, Shane <shane.warren@dupont.com>; Cyr, Alain
G <Alain.G.Cyr@dupont.com>

Subject: DuPont - Producing Hand Sanitizer

Patrick, Peter and Carla. | can use your help with something.
256






